From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 30 Dec 2022 03:42:22 +0000
To: Morissette, Brenda (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: RE: Retirement Date Change
Brenda:

| spoke to Dr. Tabak about this. | want to change the separation date from Dec. 31, 2022 to January
6, 2023. However, | will not be able to do a wet signature on this until | return on Jan 4. Dr. Tabak told
me that it would be okay to wait until | return to correctly sign it.
Thanks,
Tony

From: Morissette, Brenda (NIH/OD) [E] qb)®) |
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 2:04 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] {b)6) |
Subject: Retirement Date Change

Good Afternoon Dr. Fauci,

| hope that you are well. It is my understanding that your retirement date will be changing from Dec 31
toJan 6 or 13. Please let me know the date you have decided upon.

In light of the change in date, please see the following important notes:

¢ | will need you to re-do page 1 only of your retirement application to indicate your new
retirement date in Section B, #2, and you will also need to re-initial in Section D, #1 with
wet/original initials. To assist, | have completed page 1 of the attached application as much as
possible for you. Once you have page 1 ready, let me know, and | will have my colleague,
Pandoria King, return to your office to retrieve it for forwarding to me.

e For FERS covered employees, it is normally best to retire on the last day of a month. The
retirement date determines the annuity computation start date. If you retire Jan 6 or 13, you
will be forfeiting annuity for the month of January. In either case, OPM will calculate your
annuity beginning with Feb 1, and your first annuity payment will be due March 1 for the month
of February. However, the first annuity payment is normally late, so you will likely receive it
around mid-March.

¢ |f you retire Jan 6 or 13, your last NIH paycheck and annual leave lump sum payment will occur
on Jan 20. With that being said...working through Jan 13, will mean that you work for the full
pay period, and will receive your normal paycheck for that pay period.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,



Brenda S. Morissette

Senior HR Specialist (Benefits)
NIH/OD/OHR/Workforce Relations Division
Retirement & Employee Benefits Branch
PO Box 12233 (K1-01)

Keystone/Rm 1105

Research Triangle Park, NC 27709
Office: |(b)(5) |
Work Cell: {b)(ﬁ) |

Fax: 919-541-3659

(FEDEX Address Only)
NIH/OD/OHR

Keystone Building

530 Davis Drive, Rm 1105
Durham, NC 27713

Help Us Help You--View your Leave and Earnings Statement (LES) each pay period
at: https://mypay.dfas.mil/i#/.

Click on the following link to visit the Benefits Homepage: https://hr.nih.gov/benefits

m) National Institutes of Health
Tuming Discovery into Health

This message is intended only for the addressee(s) shown above, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, dissemination or use of this transmission or its
contents by persons other than the addressee is strictly prohibited.

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this message.
Reminder — Please do not send Personally Identifiable Information, such as Social Security
Numbers, through unencrypted e-mail!



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 28 Dec 2022 12:54:33 +0000
To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: RE: e-mail

. . . . . (D)(6) .
Thanks, Larry, for taking care of these items. | did not bring my PIV card with me but | will
ask Chris to bring it then she arrives tomorrow, If | can then sign it electronically, | will, If

not, | will sign it when | return and come into the office on January 4. | would prefer to separate on Jan.

6 if the MOU is complete. If it is not, then we should go to the 13th of January.

Best,
Tony

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] {(b)(ﬁ) |
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 10:24 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] 4b)6) |
Subject: Re: e-mail

Tony,

| have confirmed the processing of your 12/31 retirement personnel action has been stopped and they
will change the effective date of your retirement action once the actual date is confirmed. Brenda Fogel
(OHR) will need to you to obtain your signature on one form. If you are unable to sign electronically
while on travel, | have confirmed that it can wait for your return.

As we discussed, your annuity will start to accrue on 2/1 if you retire between 1/1 and 1/31. Under FERS
the retirement starts the first day of the month that follows his retirement date. As discussed, | have
confirmed that the difference between retiring on 1/6 versus 1/13 would only be that you would receive
an additional week of pay. We also need to change your calendar year salary which increased (for the one
or two weeks of the calendar year, 2023).

OGC is working to clear the MOU from the USMS. We do not anticipate any issues.

Larry

From: Anthony Fauci 406 |
Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 at 9:37 PM
To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" 4®©
Subject: e-mail

Larry:

You sent me an email today with the subject “Update”. |cannot openit. Did you send it
encrypted? . lam irl(b)(ﬁ) |and my computer does not allow an NIH IDD card

Please re-send it . lam iff>® Pnd my computer does not allow an NIH IDD card.
Thanks,
Tony




